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Santosh Kumar
Principal Secretary to Governor

Dear

| am desired to inform you that during the Video Conference held with all
the Vice-Chancellors in the State on 7" April 2020, Hon.Chancellor expressed
the need for preparation of time schedule for academic calendar for the next
academic year 2020-21, due to current lockdown in the country on account of
Corona Virus. |t is, therefore, expedient to uedertake online admission

pracedure for various courses in all the Universities in the State.

2 Under the circumstances, | am desired to request you to kindly examine
the matter of undertaking online admission procedure for various courses in the
Universities and communicate the action taken report in the matter, for being

placed before the Hon.Chancellor, at the earliest.

da

Best wishes,

Yours stncerely,
i
1
S

i ““‘?{;
(Santosh Kutifar)
Ty,

All the Vice-Chancellors of the State Universities.
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Santosh Kumar,
Principal Secretary to Governor
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| am desired to inform you that during the Video Conference held with all

the Vice-Channellnre in the Qtata an 7t Anril 2020 Hon Ch
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the need for preparation of time schedule for academic calendar for the next

academic year 2020-21, due to current Iockdown in the country on account of

Corona Virus. It is, therefc;re expedlent to undertake oniine admassm..

—

procedure for various courses in all the Universities in the State.

—

2 Under the circumstances, | am desired to request you to kindly examine
the matter of undertaking on_lllne admission procedure for various courses in the

Universities and communicate the action taken report in the matter, for being

placed before the Hon.Chancellor, at the earliest.

With best wishes,
Yours sincerely,

(Santosh ar)

Dr. N. V. Kalyankar,
Vice-Chancellor,

Gondwana University,
Gadchiroli — 442 605.




